

DATE

[EDITOR FULL NAME]

[DESIGNATION]

International Journal of Business and Management

Dear Editor,

Please find enclosed our manuscript, entitled “The Modern Retail Habitats in the Gulf Region: The Experience of the Bahraini Shopper,” which we request you to consider for publication as an *Original Article* in the *International Journal of Business and Management*.

This paper explores the motives behind people’s decision to go shopping in the Gulf region. The target location for the study is the Kingdom of Bahrain. We test a major hypothesis: given the novelty of the modern retailing formats in the region, shoppers are more likely to stress on the hedonic and social aspects than the utilitarian facets of shopping. Data was collected from a sample of Bahraini shoppers via a questionnaire pertaining to their shopping experience. Principal component analysis was employed and Cronbach’s reliability coefficients were calculated to select and assess, respectively, the factors most relevant to the study’s hypotheses. Respondents’ perception of shopping appeared to be conditioned by two main factors: the novelty of the retail habitats and the harsh desert climate of the region. The results revealed that shoppers look to the modern air-conditioned and comfortable shopping malls as an escape from the harsh desert climate as well as an avenue to socialize, thus verifying the research hypotheses. This study provides an insight into the mind of the Bahraini shopper, aiding retailers and mall owners to come up with suitable strategies and activities to maintain customer footfall.

This manuscript has not been published elsewhere and is not under consideration by another journal. We have approved the manuscript and agree with submission to the *International Journal of Business and Management*. [There are no conflicts of interest to declare.]

We believe that the findings of this study are relevant to the scope of your journal and will be of interest to its readership. The manuscript has been carefully reviewed by an experienced editor whose first language is English and who specializes in editing papers written by researchers whose native language is not English.

We look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

[AUTHOR]

[AFFILIATION]

Comment [Enago1]: Comment for client:

Replace with the name of the Journal Editor
e.g., John Doe

Comment [Enago2]: Comment for client:

Replace with the designation of the Journal Editor
e.g., Editor-in-Chief, Senior Editor

Comment [Enago3]: Comment for client:

We have assumed that there are no conflicts of interest that you need to declare to the journal editor. In case there is a conflict and you need to declare it, please delete the sentence “There are no conflicts of interest to declare.” and add details about your conflict of interest.

[POSTAL_ADDRESS]

Phone No:

Fax No:

Email Address:

Comment [Enago4]: Your personal details to be added:

[AUTHOR]

Enter the name of the author here. The journal will correspond with this author during the entire publication process. In case, you have multiple authors, please select the author who will manage all the correspondence with the journal and enter his/her name here.

[AFFILIATION]

Replace with the affiliation/organizational details of the author.

[POSTAL_ADDRESS]

Please enter the postal address of the author.

SAMPLE

Instructions for Author (Please delete this section before submission)

We have gone through your manuscript in detail and prepared a customized cover letter for you. There may be some information that you need to add to the cover letter. We have inserted some comments in the cover letter for your perusal. Enago will review the cover letter for free (after your changes) under our Manuscript Insurance service or our Question and Answer Service.

Additional Notes:

- 1) DATE
Please change the date to the date on which you will submit the paper. Use the British (dd/mm/yy) or the American (mm/dd/yy) format as per the target journal.
- 2) GRANT
In case your study is funded by a particular institute or association and you would like to mention this in the cover letter, please add the following sentence. "The study was supported by a grant from the [GRANT DETAILS]."
- 3) CONFLICT OF INTEREST
In case there is a conflict of interest, please provide the appropriate information in place of "There are no conflicts of interest to declare."